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ol August 2006

Mr Gary Daly
Brangam Bagnall & Co
Solicitors

Hildon House

30-34 Hill Street
BELFAST

BT1 2LB

Dear Q@"‘?/

Re: Claire Roberts (deceased)

Thank you for your letter of 31 July 2006. We need to make sure Mr. O'Hara is
made aware of the error at the Inquest. I don't kriow whether you should send him
copies of this correspondence now or let sleeping dogs lie. It just could be that he
determines to recommend inclusion of the Claire Roberts case in his Inquiry, and if so
it would be on the basis of this one error, and we would regret not having raised it
with him at this stage. T will take your advice on the matter please.

Yours sincerely

S s
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Associate Medical Director
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